

MARILY AGUIRRE JUCAL

Address: San Roque, Barangay Tangub, Bacolod City, Philippines

E-mail Address: lovingmom1024@gmail.com

Skype Name: Lyrima

Phone No.. +639460563307 /+639668905601

Date of Birth: October 24, 1979

Place of Birth: Barangay Ara-al, La Carlota City, Philippines

Gender: Female

Country of Citizenship: Philippines

Emergency Contact Name: Marilou G. Aguirre

Emergency Contact Phone Number: +639120744718



Career Objectives

To seek a teaching position as an active, innovative and involved teacher at the elementary or secondary school with a great passion in teaching and to make a difference in students' life.

To contribute my skills and knowledge to a highly – respected school that provides genuine opportunities for career advancement.

Core Qualifications

Teaching Skills

Use variety of techniques to cater the needs of the diverse group of students.

Provide experiences where students can learn well in their own interest through exploration and project – based learning.

Engage students to activities where they can use their critical thinking skill and collaborately work well with others

Learning Environment

Set rules for students' behavior and standards for their performance

Treat students with love and support to achieve their educational goals.

Create a motivating environment where students realize their value and full potential

Provide equal opportunities for all students to learn.

Teaching Tools

MS Word Proficiency

Knowledge in Audio – Visual teaching presentation

Communication Skills

Excellent written and communication skills

Educational Background Information

Elementary:

Pahilanga Elementary School, Hinigaran, Negros Occidental, Philippines (1991 – 1992)

Award: With Honors

Secondary:

Pahilanga National High School, Hinigaran, Negros Occidental, Philippines (1995 – 1996)

Award: Academic Excellence Award

Tertiary:

Bachelor in Secondary Education major in Mathematics, West Negros University (1999 – 2000)

Post Graduate:

Master of Arts in Education major in Mathematics, La Carlota City College
La Carlota City, Negros Occidental, Philippines (2011 – 2012)

Master of Arts in Education major in Educational Management,
University of St. La Salle, Bacolod City, Philippines (2016)

Award: With High Honors

Employment History

Total number of years teaching experience – 15 years

June 2000 – January 2004
Megumi Academy, Bacolod City, Philippines
Mathematics Teacher
:

Responsibilities: Taught Mathematics to Grades 1 to 3 pupils
Prepared lesson plans and monitored learner's progress and reported to parents
Secured a clean and safety classroom environment for the pupils

April 2004 – March 2007
Minerva Academy, Kanazawa City, Japan
After School English Teacher

Responsibilities:
Taught English from toddler to adult
Ensured a fun learning experience where English language is the focused
Provided make – up lessons through telephone calls for those students who missed the lessons
Organized a fun and exciting activities for the learners in every school event and trip.

June 2007 – March 2009
Megumi Academy, Bacolod City, Philippines
Mathematics Teacher / High School Coordinator

Responsibilities:
Taught Mathematics to High School Students from Grades 7 - 10
Prepared lesson plans that catered the needs of the students
Monitored learner's progress and reported to parents
Created remedial activities for the slow learners

June 2009 – January 2011
Yubo Extension High School
La Carlota City, Negros Occidental Philippines
Mathematics Teacher/ Grade 9 Adviser

Responsibilities:
Taught Mathematics to High School Students from Grades 7 - 10
Prepared lesson plans
Collaborated with the administrator and parents for the building of the classroom
Worked for the remediation program to improve performance of the high school students

January 2011 – April 2016
San Miguel National High School
La Carlota City, Negros Occidental, Philippines
Mathematics Teacher / Grade 10 – C Adviser

Responsibilities:
Taught Mathematics to High School Students from Grades 7 - 10
Prepared lesson plans
Organized extracurricular activities where all students can be empowered to lead the team
Participated in the school committee meetings and related events to improve teaching – learning

June 2016 – present
Doña Hortencia Salas Benedicto National High School Senior High School
Mathematics/ Research Teacher

Responsibilities:

- Teaching Mathematics and Research subjects to Grades 11 and 12 students
- Preparing lesson plans to address the needs of the students
- Facilitating a students' research conference every end of the school year
- Working with the administrators as to planning and motivating teachers to ensure quality delivery of instruction to students

Trainings and Seminars Attended

- Seminar Workshop on Understanding by Design in Computer High School
- Division Mass Training of First Year Teachers on the SEC
- In – Service Training on Competency – Based Learning: A System of Instruction in Senior High School
- Biodiversity Conservation
- Regional Mass Training for STEM Strand Teachers
- Implementing Alternative Instructional Delivery Practices for Senior High School
- Sports Ministry Seminar in celebration of the National Bible Month
- In – service Training for Teachers on Diversity of Learners, Multiple Intelligences, Learning Styles, Differentiation of Instruction and Child Protection
- Regional Mathematical Investigation Seminar - Workshop for High School Students
- Division Whole Brain Self-Mastery and School to School Partnership Seminar Workshops
- Division Training – Workshop for Senior High School in Module Making
- Seminar Workshop on Individual Performance Commitment and Review Form
- Seminar – Workshop on Teaching Research from Preparation to Utilization
- Regional Mass Training for Grade 7 Math Teachers
- Regional Mass Training for Grade 10 Math Teachers
- Capability Building Program in the Use of Technology in Teaching and Learning

Accomplishments

- Subject Head – Research Department
- Researcher – Academics
- Research Adviser – various research studies
- Contributor / Formulator – Simplified Instructional Materials for Students who are risk of dropping out for Mathematics and Research
- Facilitator / Coach - Metrobank MTAP Math Challenge for Division Level
- Proctor/ Room Supervisor – Professional Board Examination for Teachers and Criminology Board Exam
- Coach – Declamation, Oration, MTAP Math Challenge and Chess Tournament
- Mentor – Research and Mathematics as to pedagogy and delivery of instruction
- Officiating Official – Swimming Division Athletic Meet
- Coordinator – Research Conference for Students
- Evaluator – Students' Research Output
- Demonstrator Teacher - School and Division level seminars and workshops
- Participant – Seminars and workshops, school related events and programs

Awards and Acknowledgements

- Most Outstanding Teacher for School Year 2016 – 2018

Other Interests

Volunteer work/ community/ school program involvement, school club mentoring, environment care activities participation, sports such as chess and volleyball, child care and protection and travelling

References

LEOPOLD F. SICHON, Ph. D.

Doña Hortencia Salas Benedicto National High School
Principal IV
hands_beauty@yahoo.com

ENEDITA V. MADRILENO

Retired District Supervisor
Department of Education
District of Magallon,
+639207391612

GRACE C. ISIDRO

Teacher II

Doña Hortencia Salas Benedicto National High School - Senior High School

isidrograce12@yahoo.com
+639127660632
